UNIVERSITY PARTNERSHIPS PROGRAMME ﬁ

upp

Garden Halls

1 Cartwright Gardens,
London,

WC1H 9EN

David Fowler

London Borough of Camden
Town Hall

Argyle Street

London WC1H 8ND

9™ August 2016

Ref: PLANNING APPLICATION: 2013/1598/P
Garden Halls Student Management Plan

Dear David,

In line with our section 106 obligations to ensure the provision of information to the Council is reviewed
and updated, | would propose that we schedule a meeting for October 2017 to review the first year of
the operation of Garden Halls in terms of the Student Management Plan. Should there be a material
change prior to this date and earlier review can be scheduled prior to October 2017 as needed.

Yours Sincerely

JmA

Samantha Hollex
General Manager Garden Halls




